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DATE : April 29, 2024
TO: All Los Angeles Reconnections Career Academy 2.0 Program Contractors
FROM: Gerardo Ruvalcaba, Assistant General Manager

Workforce Development System

SUBJECT: WDS INFORMATION BULLETIN Ne. 24-12
PROGRAM YEAR (PY) 2023-24 LOS ANGELES RECONNECTIONS
CAREER ACADEMY (LARCA) 2.0/GANG INJUNCTION CURFEW
SETTLEMENT FUNDS PROGRAM EXTENSION

EFFECTIVE DATE
This bulletin is effective on date of issue.
PURPOSE

The purpose of this bulletin is to notify service providers that the enrollment and service
period for the Los Angeles Reconnections Career Academy (LARCA) 2.0 program has
been extended until further notice.

REQUIRED ACTION

Continue to enroll and provide services to all eligible members of the plaintiff class for the
LARCA 2.0 program until further notice. Participants must continue to receive case
management, support services, vocational training and education, subsidized
employment and employment services. All eligible participants must be pre-approved
through the court-designated claims administrator.

We look forward to our continued partnership in serving Los Angeles’ most vulnerable
population. Should you have any questions regarding this extension, please contact Juan
Romero at Juan.Romero@Ilacity.org or at (213) 219-4027, TTY:711.
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